
AIALIENS
DEVELtrPERS

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE FOURTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE MEMBERS OF ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
SATURDAY, DECEMBER 1,4,2Ol9 AT 04:00 P.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANYAT SY. No. 384, 3BS &426/A, SPACE STATION, TELLAPU& HYDERABAD - S02
032, T.S. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

Ordinary Business

].. To consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at March 3l,2Ol9 along with the
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

Special Business

2. Ratification ofappointment of Cost Auditor
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an 0rdinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ofsection 148 and other applicable provisions,
ifany, ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditorsl Rules,2014,
the appointment of M/s. Bala Krishna Musunuri & co., cost Accountants (FRN: 003026) as the
cost Auditors of the company for the financial year FY 2079-20 at a remuneration of Rs.

30,000 /- (Rupees Thirty Thousand Only) be and is hereby ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution."

By Order of the Bo
for Aliens Developers Private ted

P

&J Hari Challa
o

A
I
J I naging Director

DIN:01444953

t
December 14,2019
Hyderabad

ALIENS DEVELtrPERS PVT. LTD.

Corp. Oft Aliens Space Station. Gachibowli, Tellapur, Hyderabad - 502 032. A.P, INDIA
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO

ATTEND AND VOTE IISTiEO OT TTTT'ASTIE AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER

OF THE COMPANY.

2.THEPROXYINORDERTOBEEFFECTIVE'SHOULDBEDEPOSITEDATTHEREGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPAN; iOfLEiS TgATq 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

3. THE COMPANY HAD APPLIED FOR AN EXTENSION TO CONDUCT THE ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETTNG. THE REGISTRA"il;F'Ctr'apeNlrs GRANTED A TIME EXTENSION 0F 2 MoNTHS

AND 15 DAYS VIDE TTS.ONOTN OETED SEPTEMBER 13' 2019' THIS ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING IS BEING TTEiO WTTTTTN THE PERIOD OF EXTENSION GRANTED BY THE

REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

4. THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS BEING HELD AT A SHORTER NOTICE'

5. THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE ACT IS ANNEXED

" 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(puRsuANr TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE ACT)

Item No. 2r

pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 of companies Act, 2013, the Board appointed M/s'

Bala Krishna Musunuri & co., cost Accountants (FRN:003026) as the cost Auditors of the

iorprrv to conduct the cosi audit for the Fy 201g-20 at a remuneration of Rs. 30,000/-

eupees ffrirty fhousand 0nlyJ, subject to ratification by shareholders'

Accordingly,theBoardofDirectorsrecommendstheresolutionforyourratificationasan
ordinary resolution'

None of the Directors, KMP or their relatives are interested in the resolution, except to the

extent of their shareholding.

By Order of the Boar

for Aliens DeveloPers Private Li

ri Challa
ging Director

DIN:01444953

December 14,201,9

Hyderabad
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To

The Shareholders

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the 14th Annuar Report on the business of
your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial y"". unal rrlurJ
37, 2019.

COMPANY AFFAIRS

The following are the financial highlights ofthe Company:

During the period under review, the Company has b
Rs.6536.33 Lakh in FY 2017-18.

Amount in Lakhs

rought down its losses to Rs.991.17 Lakh from

There was no change in the nature ofbusiness ofthe company during the year under review.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year 201g-19.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year, the Company has not transferred any amount towards Reserves.

DEPOSITS

Your company has not accepted any deposits falling within the purview of section 73 of the
companies Act, 2013. The company has outstanding unsecured loans from directors as on
31.03.2019 and in terms of Rule 2(c)(viii) ofthe companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules,2014,
details ofthe same are disclosed in Note 31(10) ofthe financiil statements.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There have been no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the company during
the year under review.

Mr. Keshav Rao Bhimsen (PAN:

w.e.f .07.04.2019.
AD PR0541Fl resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company

S. No Particulars FY 2018-19
1, Revenue from O erations Ll,,795.59 3,176.30
2 0ther Income 54.97
3 Total es t2,875.27 9,7 67 .60
4 Profit Before Tax (997.L7) (6,5 3 6.331
5 Total Com rehensive Income (987.81) (6,531.s2)

P

4
z-
-t
a\

&J
o
(.,/rt

I
s

I

f,I"t:,,::,9r":r

ALIENS OEVELtrPERS PVT. LTO.

Corp. Off: Aliens Space Station, Gachibowli, Tellapur, Hyderabad - 502 032, A.P, INDIA

Ph: 9'140-4133 5555 , Fax:23114492rEmail: aliens@aliensgroup.in r Url: www aliensgroup'inr www aliensgroup'biz

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

FY 2017 -ta
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N A C and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 11g375[ s200011J were appointed as
the statutory auditors of the company in the eleventh Annual General Meeting of the company for
a term of 5 years. Accordingly, the said auditors have carried out the statutory audit for Fy z01g-
79.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

tl

There were no frauds reported by the said auditors during the year under review.

AUDITORS'REPORT

The auditor's report contains certain remarks/ qualified opinion/observations, etc. made by the
Auditors.

Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any
further comments. The company are in the course oftaking necessary steps and are in the process
of complying/completing the lapses/audit points raised by the statutory auditors in their report.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY

There is no change in the capitalstructure ofthe Company.

DEBENTURES

The Company has raised an amount of Rs. 75,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seventy Five CroreJ through
allotment of 750 (Seven Hundred and Fifty) Senior secured Non-Convertible Debentures at its face
value ofRs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lakh onlyJ each in Fy 2017-18. These debentures are listed
on the BSE Limited w.e.f. April 13, 2018 (Scrip Code 957840 and ISIN INEZ23y07017)

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (5J of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors, confirm thati

i. In preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended March 3L, 2019 the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true a;d fair
view ofthe state of affairs of the Company at the end ofthe financial year ended March 31,
2019 and ofthe profit and loss ofthe Company for the year;

ln,

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a'going concern, basis;

v. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for their maintenance of accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities
except that various statutoty records/procedures are required to be maintained/compiled
under various sections of Companies Act, 2013 and allied fiscal laws are in process of
mmpletion/compliance. This, however, does not have any material financial impact on
profit/(loss) for the year;
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO

02rc2ffiPr${056ri

Information required under section 13a(31[m) ofthe Companies Acr,20!3 read with Rule 8 ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is enclosed herewith as Annexure-A.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has not developed or implemented any Risk Management Policy.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company. Kindly refer Annexure B ofthe Audit Report and Notes to accounts.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, 23 Board meetings were held on 01.04.2018, 01.06.2019,
15.06.2018, 0t.07.20LA,04.07.2018,10.07.2018, 05.08.2018, 08.08.2018 ,02.09.20L8, 06.09.2078,
25.09.2078,04.70.2018, 06.10.2018 , L0.70.20L8,22.L0.2078,04.77.2018, 05.11.2018, 77J,1.20L8,
10.72.2078, 75.12,2018, 09.0L.2019, 79.02.2019 and 06.03.2019. Alt the Board Meetings were
attended by both the Directors.

One (1) Extra Ordinary General Meeting ofmembers was held on 01.04.2018.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OT LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The provisions of section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the company as it is engaged in the
business of providihg infrastructural facilities.

Details ofinvestments ofthe Company are disclosed in Note 4 ofthe financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company has entered into certain related party transactions falling within the purview of
Section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. The said transaction was entered at arm,s length basis.

The said transactions were entered considering the business requirements, administrative
convenience and in the best interest of the Company. Details of material related party transaction
under Section 188 of the Act are disclosed in Form AOC 2.

Details of all related party transactions of the Company are mentioned in Note 31(10) of the
financial statements.

The details forming part ofthe extract ofthe Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure - B.
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Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect ofthe following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
2' Issue of shares (including sweat equity sharesJ to employees of the company under any

scheme.

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and company's operations in future. we draw your
attention to Note 31 to the financial statements which describe the uncertainty relating to
the outcome of certain matters pending in litigations with Courts/ Appellate Authorities.
Pending final outcome of the aforesaid matters, no adiustments have been made in the
financial statemenLs.

4. Except as stated in the financial statements, no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the company have occurred between the end of the
Financial year and date ofreport.

EXTENSION OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The company had applied to the Registrar of companies, Hyderabad for an extension to conduct the
annual general meeting for Fy 20lB-19 The Registrar of companies accordingly granted a time
extension of 2 months and 15 days vide its order dated September 13, 2019.
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COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has, during t}re year under review, generally complied with all the relevant
provisions of the notified secretarial standards.

CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

Y,our Company has adopted a policy against sexual harassment in line with the provisions ofSexual
Harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition and Redressalj Act, 2013 and the
rules framed thereunder. The Company has complied with provisions relatin[ to the constitution
of Internal complaints committee under the sexual Harassment of wJmen at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

There were no cases filed/ registered pursuant to ttle Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Acg 2013.

COST RICORDS

The provisions of cost records as specified by the central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the company for Fy 2oig-lg.
However, the said provisions of cost audit become applicable to the company f.o- ny zors-zo.

The Board of the company has appointed M/s. Bala Krishna Musunuri & co., cost Accountants
(FRN003026J as the cost Auditors of the company for Fy 2oLg-zo subiect to ratification by
shareholders of the company. The said item for ratification forms part of Notice of AGM annexed
to the Annual Report,

GENERAL
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RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The disclosures of related party transactions in the financial statements are made in compliance
with the Accounting Standard on "Related party Disclosures,,.

The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary or associate companies and thus disclosures as
required under Point 2 of Para A of schedule V of SEBI [LoDR) Regulations are not applicable to the
Company

The transactions of the company with person or entity belonging to the promoter/promoter group
which hold(sJ 100/0 or more shareholding in the company are discloied in Note : (10J to the
financial statements in the format as prescribed in the relevant accounting standards foi annual
results.

STATEMENT OF IMPACT OF AUDIT OUALIFICATIONS

The statement of impact of audit qualifications in accordance with Regulation 52 (3J (a) of sEBI
(LODR) Regulations, is annexed herewith.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the continued patronage extended to the
company by dealers, customers, suppliers, employees and shareholders. The trust reposed in your
Company by its esteemed customers helped stabilized growth during the year review.

Name IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited

Address Asian Building, Ground Floor 17 R,

Kamani Marg Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001

Contact Details

DrsclosuREs As pER REGULATTON 53 Or SEBI rLOpR) REGULATTONS

DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

The Non - convertible debentures of the company are listed on wholesale Debt Market [wDM) of
BSE Ltd w.e,f April 13, 2018, IDBI Trusteeship service Limited are the debenture truitees and
following are their details

Tel:022 4080 7000
Fax 022 6637 7776

Email: itsl@idbitrustee.com
Website: www.idbitrustee.com

Contact Person: Mr. Naresh Sachwani
SEBI Registration No.: IND000000460



Your Company also acknowledges the support and guidance received from its
government agencies during the year under review and look forward to

on behalfofthe Board
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Bankers, other
support.

HARI CHALLA

Managing Director
DIN:01,144953

VENKAT A CHALLA

DIN:01 1

December 14, 20
Hyderabad
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Annexure - A

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3XM) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, ZO13 READ WITH
RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) Conservation of energr-
(i)-the steps taken or impact on conservation of enerry: Nil
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alter;te sources of energy: Nil
(iii] the capital investment on ener$/ conseryation equipments: Nil

(B) Technologr absorption-
(i) the efforts made towards technolory absorption: Nil
(ii) th€ benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution: Nil

{iii) in case of imported technorogy (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)-

(aJ the details oftechnology imponed: Nil
(b) theyearofimporu Nil
(c) whether the technologr been fully absorbed: Nil
(dJ if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereoft Nil

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms ofactual inflows during the year: Nil
The Foreign Exchange outgo during t}te year in terms ofactualoutflows: Nil

for and behalfofthe Board

VENKAT P

Director Director
DIN: 01,1149

CHALLII

IN:01,1114953 7I

P0

December 14, 2019
Hyderabad

.o
z.
i

&,
a

t



tctru.ro, ulor oeromPTco4e652i

Annexure - B

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 3l-03-Z}fg
[Pu-rsuont to section 9Z(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Business activities contributing 10 oZ or more of the total turnover ofthe company

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

a

Po

t

4

J
$

CIN u7 0102TG2006PTC049 552
stration DateRe 27 03 2006

Name of the Com n PRIVAALIEN Ds EVE oL PERS LIMTE ITED
ub-Category of the CompanyCategory/S ompany Limited by Shares/ lndian Non-

Government Company

C

ress of the Registered office andAdd

contact details
85&426/ A, Space Station, Tellapur,
- 502 302, T.S.

Contact Number: 040 4133 SSS5

Sy.No.38d3

Hyderabad

u .lnEmail lD: ali
Whether listed company on the Wholesale Debt Market

(WDM) of BSE Ltd ue.f April 13, ZOTB
ISIN of Debentures: INE223y

Yes - Listed

07077
Name, Address and Contict details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, ifany

KINTIME INDIA PRIVATE LTD
C107,247 ParltLB S Mar& Vikhroli (West)
Mumbai - 400083, Maharashtra
Ph +91 022 49186000

LIN

Email : san adhav@linkintime.co.in

S. No NIC Code of the
Product/ service

9/o to total
turnover of tIe

com
1 Construction 410 100

S. No Name and
Address of

The company

CIN/GLN Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

o/o ofshares
held

Applicable
Section

NIL

Name and Description of
main products/ services
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage ofTotal
Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. ofShares held at the beginning
of the year [As on 01-April-2018]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-20191

Category of
Shareholders

Ph

ysi
cal

Total o/o of
Total
Share

s

Demat Ph

ysi

cal

Total o/o of
Total
Share

s

o/o

Chan

ge

durin
g the
year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

aJ Individual/
HUF

8,656,95

0

8,65 6,95

0

100 8,656,95

0
100

b) Central

Covt

sJ

c) State

d) Bodies

Corp.

eJ Banks / FI

fJ Any other

Sub Total (A)
(1)

8,656,95
0

8,656,95
0

100 8,656,95
0

8,656,95
0

100

(2) Foreign

aJ NRI

Individuals

b) Other
Individuals

c) Bodies

Corp.

dJ Banks / FI

e) Any other

Sub Total (A)
(2)

TOTAL (A) 8,656,95
0

8,656,95
0

100 8,656,95
0

100

B. Public
Shareholding
1.

Institutions
aJ Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central

Govt

d) State

Govt(s)

4

.J
a

Po

stv

Demat

8,656,95

0

8,656,95
0
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e) Venture
Capital Funds

fJ Insurance

Companies

g) Flls

iJ Others

[specifuJ
Sub-total

{B)t1):-

al Bodies

Corp.

iJ Indian

iiJ Overseas

bl Individuals

iJ Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share

capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

cJ Others
(specifuJ

Non Resident

Indians

Overseas

Corporate
Bodies

Foreign

Nationals

Trusts

J

t

o

a
Vt

hJ Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

2. Non-
Institutions

iiJ Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1

lakh

Clearing

Members

/
Foreign t/_



Bodies - D R

Sub-total
(B)[2):-

Total Public
(B)

C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRS &ADRS

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

8,656,95
0

8,656,95
0

100 8,656,95
0

8,656,95
0

100

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

All the shares of the Promoters ore pledged

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding

P

,oz
J

I

S. No Shareholder's
Name

shareholding at the beginning
of the

Shareholding at the end ofthe
ar

No. of
Shares

o/o of
total

Shares

ofthe
company

o/oof

Shares

PIedge

d/
encum

bered
to

total
shares

No. of
Shares

o/o of
total

Shares

of the
compan

v

o/oof

Shares

Pledged /
encumbe

red

to total
shares

o/o

change

in
share

holding
during

the
year

1 Hari Challa 37,58,870 43.42 43.42 43.42 43.42

2 Venkat Prasanna Challa 37 ,24,450 43.02 37,24,45

0

43.02 43.02

Nagarathna Chalia 2.89 2,50,000 2.89 2.89

4 Venkat Rangaiah

Choudary Challa
923,630 70.67 10.67 923,630 70.67 L0.67

TOTAL 86,56,950 100 100 46,56,95
0

100 86,56,95
0

s.

N

o

Shareholding at the
beginning ofthe year

ative Shareholding during the

o/o of total
shares ofthe

company

Cumul

No. ofshares

year

No. ofshares %o of total
shares of

the
company

At the
beginning of
the year

86,56,950 100 86,56,950 100

No changes

during the
year l/

o
4..
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37,58,87

0

43.02

3 2,50,000 2.89
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At the End of
the yeart

86,56,950 100 86,56,950 100

*Resigned as CS w.e.|07.04.2079
No change in the shareholding ol promoters during the year under review

INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness ofthe company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment

(Amount in Lakh)

iJ

o

s.

No

For each of the Dlrectors and
KMP

Shareholding at the
beginning of t}e year

No. of
Shares

o/o of total
Shares of

the
Company

No. of
Shares

o/o oftotal
Shares of

the
Company

I HARI CHALUI 37,5A,87 0 43.42 37 ,58,87

0

43.42

2 VENKAT PRASANNA CHALLA 37,24,450 43.02 37,24,45

0

43.0?

KESHAV RAO BHIMSEN*

TOTAT 74,A332O 86.44 74,A332
0

46.44

Secured
Loans

excludlng
deposits*

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at tJle
beginning of the fi nancial
year
iJ Principal Amount
iiJ Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not
due

776.27

4.63

0

19 6.18

6.88

0

0

0

0

912.44
11.51

0

203.05 0 923.95
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
. Addition
. Reduction

0

(49.28)
3.1 I

(r70.6)
0

0

3.7t
{219.88)

(49.28) {166.8e) 0 (276.\71
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
iJ Principal Amount
iiJ Interest due but not paid

t accrued but notiii) Interes

25.58

10.59

0

0

0

0 /

695.34
t2.44

0

v't

V t

(iv)Shareholding Pattern oftop ten Shareholders (other than Directors, promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs): Nil - All the shares are held by promoters

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:

Cumulative
Shareholding during

the year

3

Total (i+ii+iii) 7 20.90

Net Change

669.77
1.85

-+
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due

67t.62 36,16 0 707.7A*Exclud ing secured debentures of Rs. 75a0 Lakh

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time Directors and/or lt4onager: Nir

B, Remuneration to other directors : Nil

C, Remuneration to KMP other Than MD/Manager/WTD

ount in Rs,
S.No Particulars of

Remuneration
Company Secretary Total

Amount

1

Gross salary
(aJ Salary as per provlsions
contained in section 17(1J
ofthe Income-tax Act, L961,

{bJ Value of perquisites u/s
17[2J Income-tax Act, 1961
(cJ Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3J

Income-tax Act, 1961

1,00,000 1,00,000

2 Stock O on
3

4.

5

Total (A) 1,00,000 1,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act NiI Nil

p9

ln t

LO

*'O

Total (i+ii+iii)

Sweat EquiW

Commission
- as o/o ofprofit
- others, specifrr...

Others, please specifu
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNTSHMENT/ COMPOUNDTNG OF OFFENCEST

*The Company has mad
in the process of filing
tleloy.

e a clelay inJiling CHG-4
necessaty applications

(2 Nos.) Ji:r sotisfaction of charges. The Company is
to Regional Director for colldonation of the said

for and behalfofthe Board

VENKAT A CHALLA
aging Director Di

DINIIN: 01,144953 1444971

ALIENS DEVELtrPERS PVT. LTO.

Corp. Off:Aliens Space Station, Gachibowli, Teltapur' Hyderabad - 502 032, A P' INDIA

ph: 91-40-4133 5555, Fax:23,114492 rEmai|: aliens@aliensgroup.in r url: www.aliensgroup.in r www.a'iensgroup biz

December 14, 2019
Hyderabad

Type

Penal

Punishment

Section of
The

Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Pe\alty /

Punishment/
Compounding
fees im d

Authority
IRD /

NCLT/
couRTl

Appeal made, if
any

{give Details)

OTHIR OFTIC ERS IN DEFAULT

Compounding

f,11,",,,:",,9:-"s
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Annexure - C

FORJVI NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) ofsection 134 of the Act and Rute g(2) of the
Companies (Accoun6) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties refemed to in sub section (1J of section 188 of the
Companies Ac! 2013 including certain arms-length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of conEacts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm,s length basis: NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis:

The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis are as:

Name of
the

related
party

Nature of
Relationship

Nature of
contract

Duration
of

Contracts

Salient

Terms
Amount
(ln Rs.J

Aliens

Infratech
Private

Limited

Common

Directors
Sale of
Plant &

Machinery

One time
sale of
Plant of

Machinery

One time
sale of Plant

of
Machinery

on terms as

agreed by
both

companies

95,00,000
(incl. GST)

01.04.2 018

PE
Az

Ia --t
o t-

7v I

Bliens group
'furursl'c t.Ptrience

ALIENS DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Co.p. Ofl:Aliens Space Station, Gachibowli, Tellapur, Hyderabad - 502 032, A'P, INDIA

ph: g1-404133 5555 , Fax:23114492.Emai1: alienS@aliensgroup.in. url: www.aliensgroup.inr wwwaliensgroup.biz

l

Date of
Board

Meeting
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T. SI
No.

Particulars Audited Figures
(ae reported

before adjusting
f,or

qualificationr)
(Rs" in Lakhsl

Adiusted Figures

iaudited figures
after

adjusting for
quali.fications)
fRs, in Lakhsl

1. Turnover / TotaLincorne 11,884.11 11,884.11

g Total Expenditure 12,875.27 17,8V5.27

? Net Profit/(Loss) o91.:tn (9e1.17)

A Earnine$ Per Share (11 .41) (11.41)

5. l'ota} Assetr 15,060,52 15,060.62

6. Total Liabiltties 44,W5.42 44,M5.42

Net Wortlr {28,944.80} {28,9.1,t.80)

8.
Any other financial item(s) {as felf appropriate
bv the marrasement)

II.

a. Details of Audit Qualiflcation: Balances in certai:n accounts of Customers/Vendors are
subject to reconciliation,/confirmation and eorusequent adiustrnents, if any.

b. Type of . "udit Qualification: Qualified Opinion.

c. Frequency of qualification: Qualification has been appearing from the financial 1.ear
ended 31s( March. 2S19.

d. For Audit Qualificatlon(s) wlrere ths irnpactis quantified by the auditor,
Management's Views: Not Quantified bv the Auditor.

e. for Audit Qualtfteatton{e} rryhere the lnrpact in not quantified by the auditor

(E Managenrent'a estimatlon on the impact of audit qualification: Based on the
managernent analysis and assumptions, we believe that the Balance Sheet ns at 31't
march, 2S19, the Statement of Profit and f-oss, including the stalement of Other
Compreheruive lncome, the Cash Flo$. Statemont and the staternent of changes

Eqdty for thil year then ended, are materially correct Hence, marragement do not
believe there is any material finarrcial impact of tle audit qualification.

tii) If nrcnagement is unable to estimate the impact, rea;ons for the same: Not
Applicable

(iii) Auditorsf Comments on (i) or (ii) above: Atbention is invited to Note 31(8) of the

lnd AS Financial Statements regarding pending reconciliatioqs and / or
confirmations of accounts of Advances Received fronr Customers and
consequential revenue and other adjustnrents as may be rerluired to be carricxl out,
arnount whdreof, if anv, is presentlv not ascei'tainable.

uL Sienatories:

For and on behalf Board For N A C And.A,ssociates LLF
FRN : 119375ryS200011

Chartered Accountants

C F Rarrka

Partller
Membership No. :1068j

Htseq_t.lryl.qg*9

\

ff{
hg Direetor
444:953

trtrNi 11C175V(

Place: Hyderaba{
Datq 14.12.2019 ii

1

|1

ALtff{s *gvtrLtltrs&s sv?. tTs.
ij*rp. Oi.fr Sfi+q$ *qil{}td Stslie$, Oaqhiboruli, Toltapur, f-iyzlsysi}*1* - $tiz C3?. A p., lNDlF.

tLl,r: $.140-4133 5555. Fex:?31144*tsEm*il: Ali*n$ mtiee$grsrp.inrul: ll/w"watienst/uup.inrw*wali*nst''#r'rp. iz
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N A C AND ASSOCIATES LLP

STATEMENT OFACCOUNTS

IM, MITTAL CIIAMBERS.
2-2-51" M.G. ROAD PAN BAZA&

SECUNDERABAD - 5OO OO3. TELANGANA.
PIIONE: 91 4}-Odzl 0565 / OOdd0S6S

EmaiJ: team@nac-ca.in



l\lA n:coRPoRATEl\41.- 
iARXfB'IM,TED

To the Members of M/e.Aliene Developers private Limited

statements of M/s. Aliens
e Sheet as at 31"1 March, 20
rehensive Lrcome, the Cash Flow Statement and

. 

en ended and a sunrmary of the significant

information and according to the expranations given to us subject
il opinion paragraph the impact whernf is prrr*ity not ascertainable,

Act,) in the manne 
give the information required by the CompanieJ Ac! 2013 (,,the

Accountinesranrtarrtc::^_r:T::1 "": q:" "__T"and fair view in conformity with the Indian

L::"#H,tfinlT#:t::'-":r"0.'lu:: 
s;ir'" 133 orthe Act,""=.--il;T::T]#l#":*tr;

rndia, or the state or *;ll lLiT:1"111i::]3o :Y::-":"'.,il8 principles generary accepted inIndia, of the state of afl- " ^1 _ l ;:' ::_.:*:."j,6 PnncrPres generally accepted in

income, changes ," 
"n.,ff'":t T ;:,Tt:il,?:,ffi:H:,iT:; I#":Xl';;"il;;;,un"*i,J

IrT::il":"x"'::i::T:,:r:l?1T1tr:"ndingreconcliations and. / orconfirmations of accounts

:j,ti:il:T"1"ff '.fJl:::':,H::"*.::"r;'1ffi ;.'#":ffi;Tfr ::T",x:illq vulc.f irequired to be carried out, amount whereof, if any, is p.eserrtly not ascertainable.

ff::::l*":H:11:,:::"1:l"cribed.berow to be the key audit matters to be communicated inour report' we have tulfilled the responsibilitiesdescrio"** *i ffi;,l.,];;;ffiil;T::H:

- 500 003, Telangana. ph : (0) +91-40-66710g65/66660865

we conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the standards onAuditing (SAs), as specified und
Standards are further described ). Our responsibilities under those

Statements section of our report. I 
the Audit of the Ind AS Financial

Ethics issued by the hrstitute , 
ny in accordance with the Code of

independence 
'"qui,"*unts that are rerevant to our audir of *" ilTi.lt?;T:fft"1# H:provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fuIfilled our other ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. we believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualifiedopinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit matters
Key audit matters are those mafters that, in-our professional judgement, were of most significance inour audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the inancial year ended March g.1,,2019.These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statementsas a whole' and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these

il:Hl lT 
each matter below' our description of how our audit-addressed the mattei is provided in

Regd, Office : 104, First Floor, Mittal Chambers,

u74999TG20 18123911



NAC And Associates LLP Cont' Sheet

of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our rePor! including in relation to these

matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our

assessment of the risks of material rnisstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The

results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,

provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Adoption of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contract with Customers (as described in note 1(E) of the

financial statements)

The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 -
'Revenue from Contracts with Customers',

mandatory for reporting periods beginning on or

after April 1,, 2078. Revenue from real-estate

contracts is recognised over a period of time in

accordance with the requirements of the said

Standard using the percentage of completion

method. This determination is based on the

proportion that contract costs acfually incurred,

bear to the estimated total contract costs, and

requires significant judgements, including

identification of contractual obligations, the

Company's rights to receive payments for

performance completed till date, changes in

scope and consequential revised contract price.

Revenue recognition is significant to the financial

statements based on the quantitative materiality.

The adoption of Ind AS 1L5, including the impact

to retained earnings as at the transition date as

per the modified retrospective method requires

significant judgement in determining when

'conhol' of the asset underlying the performance

obligation is transferred to the customer. Further,

the application of percentage of completion

method involves significant judgement as

explained above. Accordingly, we regard these as

key audit matter.

As part of our audit procedures:

We read the accounting policy for revenue

recognition of the Company and assessed

compliance with the requirements of Ind AS 115.

We assessed the management evaluation of

recognising revenue from real estate contracts

over a period of time in accordance with the

requirements under Ind AS 115.

We tested controls over revenue recognition

with specific focus on determination of progress

of completion, recording of costrs incurred and

estimation of costs to complete the remaining

contoact obligations.

We inspected a sample of underlying customer

contracts, performed retrospective assessment of

costs incurred with estimated costs to identify

significant variations and assess whether those

variations have been considered in estimating

the remaining costs-to complete and

consequential determination of stage of

completion.

We tested controls and management processes

pertaining to transfer of control in case of real

estate projects.

We performed test of detafu, on a sample basis,

and inspected the underlying customer

contracts/ agreements evidencing the transfer of

control of the asset to the customer based on

which revenue is recognised over a period of

tirne.

We assessed the adequacy of disclosures

included in financial statements, as specified in

Ind AS 115.

We examined the computation of the adjusbnent

to retained earnings balance as at April 1,, 2018

upon adoption of Ind AS 115 as per the modified

retrospective method.

2lPage



Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Assessing the carrying value of inventory (ae described in note 1(D) and note 8 of the financial

statements)

As at March 31, 2079, the carrying value of the

inventory of ongoing and completed real-estate

projects is 7 9,037.72 lakhs. The inventories are

held at *re lower of the cost and Net Realisable

Value ("NRV").

The determination of NRV involves estimates

based on prevailing market conditions and

taking into account the stage of completion of the

inventory, the estimated future selling price, cost

to complete projects and selling costs.

As part of our audit procedures:

We evaluated the design and operation of

intemal controls related to testing recoverable

amounts with carrying amount of inventory and

advances, including evaluating management

processes for estimating future costs to complete

projects.

As regards NRV, for a sample of selected

projects, compared costs incurred and estimates

of future cost to complete the project with costs

of similar projects and compared NRV to recent

sales or to the estimated selling price.

Claims, litigaHons and contingencies (as described in note 31.(1) of the financial statements)

The Company is having various ongoing

litigations, court and other legal proceedings

before tax and regularity authorities and courts,

which could have significant financial impact if
the potential exposure were to materialize.

Management estimates the possible oufflow of

economic resources based on legal opinion and

available information on the legal status of the

proceedings.

Considering the determination by the

management of whether and how much, to

provide and/or disclose for such contingencies

involves significant judgement and estimation,

the same has been considered as kev audit

matter.

As part of our audit procedutes:

We understood management's process relating

to the identification and impact analysis of

claims, litigations and contingencies.

We analysed responses obtained from the legal

advisors.

We have obtained confirmation letters from legal

counsels.

We have assessed the management's

assumptions and estimates related to disclosures

of contingent liabilities in the financial

statements.

NAC And Associates LLP Cont. Sheet

Emphasis of Matters

1. We draw attention to Note 31(1) to the Ind AS financial statements which describes the uncertainty

relating to the outcome of certain matters pending in litigation with Courts / Appellate

Authorities. Pending final outcome of the aforesaid matters, no adjustrnents have been made in the

Ind AS financial statements.

2. We draw attention to Note 31(7) to the financial statements regarding the non - submission of

information to the Stock Exchange inter alia including the financial results of the Company and non

- appointment of Compliance Officer by the Company in accordance with the Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obtigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. The

financial impact of the aforesaid non-compliances is presently not ascertainable.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Ind As Financial State

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other

3lPage
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Report including Annexures to Board's Repor! Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder's

Information, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with otu audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other informatiorl we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

this regard.

cial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements

that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other

comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2075, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

mis-statement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattets related to going concern and

using the going concern basis of accounting unless mtmagement either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assr[ance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from ftaud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econornic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

We

ilR(('
3,

professional skepticism throughout the aud

4lP age



Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, fotgety, intentional omissions, rnisrepresentations, or the override

of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under secdon 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on wllether the Company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abilify to continue as a going

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty edsts, we are required to draw attention in our

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

up to the date of our auditor's report. Flowever, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements rePresent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the econornic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) plarming the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resulbs of our work; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signfficant deficiencies in

internal conbol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to corrmunicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

ts

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order") issued by the Central

Govcrnment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 743 of the Act, we give in the

"Annexule A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, we report that:

(u) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the PurPoses of our audig

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appears from our exarnination of those books;

5lPage



(e)

(q

G)

o)

G) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of accoun!

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

The matters described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, may have

an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3Lst March, 2019

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31"1

March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terlns of section 764(2) of the AcU

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our seParate report in

"Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the irnpact of pending litigations on its financial position in

the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 31(1) to the Ind AS financial

statements.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts rvhich were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For N A C And Associates LLP

Place : Secunderabad

Date :74.12.2079

Membership No.:106823

UDIN: 20106823AAAA448026

FRN: 119375{5200011
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ii)

iii)

Cont. Sheet

,,ANNEXURE A- REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON

OTHER LEGAL AND REGULARITY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO

THE MEMBERS OF I\,T/S. ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

On the basis of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in accordance

with the auditing standards generally accepted in India and according to the information and

explanations given to us, we state that:

i) a) The Company is in the process of updating its Fixed Assets register to show full particulars

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to

the size of the Company and nature of its Property, Plant and Equipment. The

discrepancies, if any, as may be noticed, which in the opinion of the m.rnagement would

not be significant would be adjusted on updation of the Fixed Assets register.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties

included in Property, Plant and Equipment are held in *re name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the management has conducted

physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year. The discrepancies

noticed on verification between physical stocks and book records were not material and have

been properly dealt with in the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted

unsecured loans to Bodies Corporate covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of

the Act, in respect of which:

a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are, in our opinion, prima facie, not

prejudicial to the Company's interest.

b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated

and in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment on the regularity of the

repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest.

c) Since the schedule of repayment has not been stipulated, the provisions of Clause 3(lli)(c)

of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loan to Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and other

parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of

Section 185 of the Act in respect of loans to directors including to entities in which they are

interested, have been complied with except that the Company has defaulted in repayment of

loans taken from banks which were subsisting at the time of granting such loans. Based on an

expert opinion taken, the provisions of Section 185 of the Act are not applicable to the Company

as it is engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities. During the year, the

Company has not, made investrnents, issued guarantees, and provided security.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no deposits

within the meaning of directives issued by RBI (Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to76 or

any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder have been accepted by the

iv)

v)

Company.
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vr)

vii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the

preceding financial year/ the Company has not exceeded the said furnover as per the provisions

of Section 1a8(1) of the Act and rules framed thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of

maintenance of cost records specified under Section 1a8(1) of the Act mentioned in clause (vi) of

Para 3 of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

exarnination of records of the Company, amounts deducted ,/ accrued in the books of

accognt in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees'

state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service ta1 duty of customs, duty of excise, value

added tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues, have not regularly

been deposited with the appropriate authorities and there have been serious delays in

large number of cases. According to the information and explanations given to us, the

following undisputed statutory dues were outstanding as on 31"t March, 2079 tor a period

of than six months from the date they became payable:more mon

Particulare Amount (t in
Lakhs)

Period to which it
relates

Amount since

paid (? in
Lakhs)

Service Tax* 1,234.63 Iuly' 2010 to fune' 2017

Provident Fund* 1,47.98 Aprill 2015 to Augus(

2018

Employees' State

Insurance*

39.58 September'2014 to

AugusY 2018

6.60

Professional Tax* 1.55 May' 2015 to August'

2018

Value Added Tax* 4.49 April' 2012 to June'

2017

Tax Deducted at Source 233.73 April' 2011 to Augusf

2018

58.09

Income Tax* 30.77 April 2005 to March"

2077

Goods and Service Tax

(GST)*

t47.75 March'2018 to

Augusfl2018

732.66

Labour Cess 324.83 lurd 2007 to March'

2079

*includes interest upto 31.03.2019.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

Company exanrined by us, there are no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or

duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on

b)

account of any dispute except the

Name of Statute Nature of

Dues

Amount* ({

in Lakhs)

Period to

which amount

relates

Forum where

the dispute is

pending

Finance Act,L994 Service Tax 69.50 April 2005 to

Sep'2010

CESTAT,

Bangalore

Finance 4ct,7994 Service Tax 589.% April 2008 to

Sep'2010

CESTAT,

Bangalore

Andhra Pradesh Valued 393.10 lune'2007 to Hon'ble
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Valued Added Tax

Act,2005

Added Tax March'2010 Supreme Court

of India

*Net of amount paid under protest.

viii) According to the records maintained by the Company and the information and explanations

given to us, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and

banks during the year and such dues have been paid on or hfore the balance sheet date, details

whereof are being furnished herein below:

Banks

Particulars Period

(Days)

Principal

(? in Lakhs)

Interest

(t in Lakhs)

Total

Amount (t
in Lakhs)

State Bank of Bikaner and JaiPur 7 - 7857 4.34 2.1.6 5.50

Corporation Bank 1 - 1553 7.54 7.52 3.05

Financial InsHtutions

Particulars Period

(Days)

Principal

(t in Lakhs)

Interest

(t in Lakhs)

Total

Amount (t
in Lakhs)

Shriram Equipment Finance

Company Lirnited - I

17-U 5.20 0.75 5.95

Shriram Equipment Finance

CompanyLimited - II

77-U 5.20 0.75 5.95

Shriram Equipment Finance

Company Limited - IIl

72-29 5.21. 0.74 5.95

Shriram Equipment Finance

Company Limited - IV

72-29 5.27 0.74 5.95

Shriram Transport Finance

Company Limited

9-19 5.90 7.12 1.4.02

The Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the

year, and such dues have not been paid as at the balance sheet date, details whereof are being

furnished herein below:

Financial Institutions

Particulars Period

(Days)

Principal

(? in Lakhs)

Interest

(? in Lakhs)

Total

Amount (?

in Lakhs)

Mahindra and Mahindra

Financial Services Limited - I

1 -7825 0.74 0.74

Mahindra and Mahindra

Financial Services Limited - II

1, -2068 0.58 0.58

Shriram Equipment Finance

Company Limited - I

1-355 0.72 0.12

Shriram Equipment Finance

Company Limited - II

1-355 0.12 0.12

Shriram Equipment Finance

CompanyLimited - III

7-356 0.10 0.10

Shriram Equipment Finance

Company Limited - IV

1-356 0.10 0.10
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ix)

x)

xi)

Shriram Transport Finance

Company Limited

1-356 0.07 0.07

According to the records maintained by the Company and information and explanations given

to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to debenture holders. The

Company does not have any borrowings from Government.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year. The term loans raised during the year have been used for the

purpose for which they were raised.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards in India and according to the

hformation and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by

the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the

year/ nor have we been informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our excunination of the

records of the Company, the provisions of Section 797 read with Schedule V of the Act are not

applicable to the Cornpany and accordingly, reporting requirements under paragraph 3(xi) is

not applicable and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our ex.unination of the

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections

777 and188 of the Act, where applicable, and details of such transactions have been disclosed in

the Lrd AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. (Refer Note

31(8) to the Ind AS financial statements).

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an ovcrall examination of

balance sheet and based on our examination of the records of the Cornpany, during the year

under review, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placernent of

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence, reporting requirements under clause

3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and, not commented upon.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with them as per the provisions of Section 192 of the Act.

xii)

xiii)

l0lPage
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xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 4!IA of the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act,l9A.

For N A C And Aseociatea LLP

Place l Secunderabad

Date :74.72.2079

Membership No.:105823

UDIN: 20106823AAA4A48026

FRN:119375$S200ml

Partnel
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,,ANNEXURE 8,, REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(g) UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON

OTHER LEGAL AND REGULARITY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO

THE MEMBERS OFALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. Aliens Developers

Private Limited ("the Company") as of 31"t March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

I Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conhols

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 4ct,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Conhols and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanls of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness efsts, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgemen! including lhe assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable asslrrance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipb and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent lirritations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following

material weakness has been identified as at March 3L'2079:

a) The Company's internal financial conkols over obtaining intimations from suppliers regarding

their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006, were not operating

effectively which could potentially result in the Company not recognising liabilities.

b) The Company's internal financial controls over caryring out reconciliations and obtaining

confirmations of accounts of trade payables, trade receivables, loans and advances and other

liabilities were not operating effectively which could potentially result in the Company not

recognising assets / liabilities.

c) The Company's internal financial controls over complying with the various Statutory Acts and

regulations were not operating effectively which could potentially result in the Company not

reco gnizing liabilities.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, ot a combination of deficiencies, in internal furancial control over

financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material mis-statement of the

company's annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respectE, maintained adequate internal financial

controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2079, based on the internal control over financial

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and except for the possible effects of the material

rveaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company's

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 37,2079.

Explanatory paragaph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the Ind AS financial

statements of Aliens Developers Private Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31"t Marclu

20L9, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
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statement of Changes in Equrty for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

This material weakness was considered in determining the nature, tining and extent of audit tests

applied in our audit of the 31"t March, 2019 Ind AS financial statemenb of Aliens Developers Private

Limited and this report affect our report dated74.12.20L9, which expressed a qualified opinion on those

financial statements.

For N A C And Associates LLP

FRN: 119375W/ S200m1

Chartered Accountants

Place: Secunderabad

Date :1,4.12.2079

Membership No. : 106823

UDIN: 20105823AAAAA48026

Ranka
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ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED

CIN: U70102TG2006PTC049552

({ in lakhe, unlese as otherruiee etated)

I. \SSETS

{on-Current Assets

a) Property, Plmt md EquiPmmt

b) CapitalWork-Lr-Progress

c) Finmcial Assets :

(i) lnveshrmts

(ii)Lom
(iii) other Fiwial A$ets

d) Other Non€uent Assets

lurrent A6sets

'a) Inventories

ilo) Fimcial Assets :

(i) Tmde Receivables

(ii) Cash md Cash Equivalmts

(iii) Bank Balmes other thm Cash md Croh Equivalents

(iv) Lom
(c) Other Currmt Assets

2

J

4

5

6

I

9

10

11

72

IJ

715.90

7.W

L6n.E
55.25

504.85

9"300.06

1,7l0.10

m6.75

167.24

776.22

6A9.67

36.47

737

7,673.37

57.7L

504.85

10,010.26

\6a7.8
7,574.43

227.U

94.52

Total A66ets L5n60.62 22,557.57

II" EQUITY AND LIABILITIE9

EQUITY

(a) Equity Shae CaPital

(b) Ot}rer Equity

LIABILITIES

Non-Cmnt Liabilities
lal Finmcial Liabilities :

(i) Bonowings

(ii) Other Finmcial Liabilities

(b) Provisioro

Current LiabiliHe6

(a) Fimcialliabilities :

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

14

15

75

18

t9
20

21-

22

B

855.70

(29810.s1)

7,329.79

E.l2

65t62

3,r77.73

16,590.42

16,059.52

31,22

865.70

(a,u2.70)

7,54.73
"1,434.68

21.30

835.11

2,975.29

14,621.r8

23,O13.46

123.22

Total Equity and Liabilities 15,a60.62 a1 q<l w

iummary of significmt accomting policies I

Ihe accompanying notes fom m integral part oI the fimcial statements

As per ou attadled report of evm date

For N
FRN:

C And A6sociates
ilss_Qc)

(#
rr) |<l _

(a
t, ,l t/-/{

lla Venkat Prasama Challa

aeinsDirector Directorz..l

wMembership No.:105823

Piace: Semderabad
Daro . 1l 1? 1O-l Q

FRN:119375W
DIN:014t449n
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ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U701 02TG2006PTC049552

({ in lakhs, unless as othenvise stated)

I,

il.
Revenue from Operations

Cther Incone

24

25

1r,795.59

88.51

3,176.30

54.97

il. Total Revenue (I + II) 11,884.11 3,231.27

rv. Expenses:

Cost of I-and, Plots and Corutructed Properties

Employee Benefi ts Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation

Other Expenses

26

27

28

29

30

9,391.86

805.55

@6.40

20.56

2010.90

5,474.70

408.49

585.91

198.48

3,000.02

Total Expenses t2,E7527 9,767.60

v.

VL

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (III- W)

Tax Expense

(9e1.77l, (6,536.33)

VII. Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V{lL (.997.7n (6,s36.33)

VIII, Othet Comprehensive Income:

Re-measurement of defined employee benefit plans 3.35 481

x. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIil) (987.81) (5,531.52)

x. Earnings per equity share of face value of { 10 each

Basic & Diluted (in Q

Weighted average number of Equily 9rares

(11.41)

86,55,950

(75.45)

86,56,950

Summarv of sisnificant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes fonn an integral part of the financial statements

\
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For I\

FRN

CPI
P
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PIace

Date

:r our attadred report of even date

A C And Associates LLP

779375ws.20OO7r

For and on behalf ol the Board

Venkat nna Challa

Director

DIN:
Ler

Lbership No.:

: Secunderaba

74.r2.2019

DIN:01444953

Place: Hyderabad

Date:74.12.2079



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U70102TG2005PTC049552

(( in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Fot N A C And Associates LLP

FRN : 119375ryS200011

Director

Venkat Pras

Director

DIN: 01t144971Membership No. :1

Place: Secunderabad

Date:74.72.2O1,9

:074M953

Place: Hyderabad

Date:'1.4.12.2O1.9

";sf

w

Balance as at April 7,2Ol7

inL equity share capital during the year

Balance as at March 37,2078

inL equity share capital during the year

ance aB at March 37,2019

Balance as at 1st Apil, 2077

Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as at 31st March,2018

Loss for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Balance as at 31st March, 2019

(22,237.371

(6,536.33)

(28,823.7O)

(ee1..77)

(22,29r.18)

(6,536.33)

4.81.

(28,822.70)

Pe7.7n
J.JO

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accourpanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

P



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRWATE LIMITED

CIN: U70102TG2005PTC049552

(All amounts in ?, except otherwise stated)

A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Lm
Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Interest dlarged

Interest Income

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before Working Capital changes

Movement in Working CaPital

(Increase) / Decreme in Inventories

(Inaease) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase) / Decrease in I-oans and Advances

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities

Incease / (Decrease) in Provisions

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Curent Liabilties

3,620.27

(832.34

1,223.r7

915.18

11.81

7M.72

7,475.06

820.36

534.56

(8d.83)

203.83

(5,es3.93)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities :

Purchase of Property, Plant ard EquiPment

Sale of Property. Plant and EquiPment

Interest Received

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Procecds from Long Term Bonowings (Net) (Refer Note 31(21))

Repaynent of Short term Bonowings (Net) (Refer Note 31(21))

Interest Paid

Net Cash from Fimncing Activities

Net Insease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 01.04.2018

Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.03.2019

of significant accounting Policies Note 1

accompanyin8 notes form an integral part of the financial statements

per our attached rePort of even date

NAC And Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board

FRN : 119375{5200011

{ 
(halla

I

I

Membership No:106823

Place: Secunderabad



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the ended 31't March,2019

NOTE 1-

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Ati"* o".r"lop"rr-Pri.rut" Li-ited ("the Company") was set uP as a company registered

under the Companies Ac! 1955. It was incorporated on 21.03.2006. It has its registered office

at 384, 38S & 426/ A Space Station, Tellapur in Rangareddy District of Telangana. The

Company is prirnarily engaged in the business of promotion, constructiory development and

sale if integrated to*t rt tpi residential and commercial multi-storied buildings, developed

villa plots, houses, flats, etc.

1. SIGNIFNCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Accounting:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry

of Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act, 201,3 read with rule

4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015 (hereinafter referred to

as the 'Ind AS',) that are noffied and effective as at 31st March,2017.

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with the Indian

Generally Accepted Accounting Principal (GAAP) on accrual basis and under the

historical cost convention, except for the following material items that have been

measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind AS:

financial instruments)

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non'current wherever

applicable as per the operating rycle of the Company as Per guidance as set out in

Schedule III to the Companies Act,2013.

B. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the Ind AS financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires

the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported

income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates

used in pr"putution of the Ind AS financial statements are prudent and reasonable'

Future ."rrrit, could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the

actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are

known/materialise.

C. Properg. Plant and EquiPment:

i)
a) Tangible assets (gross block) are stated at historical cost less accumulated



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the ended 31't March,2019

related overheads and apPortioned borrowing costs'

d) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price

depreciation and impairment (if any). Th" cost of proPerty, plant and

equipment comprises its purchase price, directly attributable expenditure on

-itit g the asslt ready ftr its intended use, other incidental expenses and

interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying

property, plant ana equipment, upto the date the asset is ready for its intended

use. SoUsiquet t 
"*p"ttiitot" 

ot property, plant and equipment after its

purchase/completion is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an

increase in tfre future benefits from such assets beyond its previously assessed

standard of Performance'
b) Builcling/splcific identifiable portions of building, including related
' 

equlpm-ents are capitalisecl when the construction is substantially complete or

upon receipt of the occupancy certificate, whichever is earlier'

e Capital w-ork-in-progress (including intangible assets under development)

represents 
"*p"trditoie 

incurred in respect of capital projects/intangible assets

under develSpment and are carried at cost. Cost includes land, related

acquisition 
"*p"o""r, 

development/construction costs, borrowing costs and

other direct exPenditure'

d) Depreciation oln assets (including buildings and related equipment's rented out

and included under current assets as inventories) is provided on written-down

method, computed on the basis of useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the

Companies eit, 2013, on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is ready to put

to use subject to adjustmenti arising out of transitional provisions of Schedule II

to the ComPanies Act,2013.

e) Depreciation on assets used for conshrction is treated as period cost.

ii) Intangible Assets and Amortisation

Softwares *f,i.n *" not integral part of the hardware are classified as intangibles

and are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. These are being amortised

over the estimated useful life of 5 years'

D. Inventories:
t) St".k 

"f 
Building Materials, Traded. Goods and Transferrable Development Rights

is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is generally ascertained on

weighted average basis.

iD u) Work-in-prJgr"s is valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost

comprise-s cJst of land (including development rights), internal development

cost, external d.evelopment charfes, materials, services, overheads related to

projects under construction and apportioned borrorving costs.

b) -ompleted unsold inventory is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value'

cj Cost for this purpose includes cost of land (including development rights),

Internal develtpment cost, external development charges, materials, services,

business net of direct cost.

in the ordinary course of



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Lxd AS financial statements for the ended 31"t March,2019

E. nevenggnegqgition:
Income from ProPerty DeveloPment

i; ff." Co*p$-*gnises revenue from real estate projects including integrated

townshipi, on execution of agreement or any other legally enforceable document

and when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer, at art

armount that reflects the consideration (i.e. the transaction price) to which the

Company is expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services

excluding any amount received on behalf of third Party (such as indirect taxes). An

asset created by the Company's performance does not have an alternate use and as

per the terms of Ul" contract, theCompany has an enforceable right to payment for

performance completed till date. Hence the Company transfers control of a good or

service over time and, therefore, satisfies a performance obligation and recognises

revenue over time. The Company recognises revenue at the transaction price which

is determined on the basis of agreement or letter of allotment entered into with the

customer. The Compurry .".ogt ises revenue for performance obligation satisfied

over time only if lt iurr reasonably measure its progress towards complete

satisfaction of ihe performance obligation subject to realization of at least 10% of

lhe total revenues ir p"r the above executed agreement. The Company would not

be able to reasonably -"urnte its progress towards complete satisfaction of a

performance obligation if it lacks reliable information that would be required to

upply an appropriate method of measuring progress. In those circumstances, the

Cbmpany iecognises revenue only to the extent of cost incurred until it can

reasonably measure outcome of the performance obligation.

'Ihe Company uses cost based input method for measuring Progress fot

performance obligation satisfied over time. Under this method, the Company

iecognises rerrenue in proportion to the actual project cost incurred (excluding land

oorg ur against the total estimated project cost (excluding land cost).

The management reviews and revises its measure of progress periodically and are

considered'as change in estimates and accordingly, the effect of such changes in

estimates is recognised prospectively in the period in which such changes are

determined.

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services

transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or

services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is

due, a contract asset is recognised for the ealned consideration that is conditional'

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for

which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is

due) from the cusiomer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company

transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when

the paymlnt is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract

liabilities are recognised as

contract.
t'\
\'a

tren the Company performs under the
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F.

A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is

unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before Payment of the

consideration is due).

ii) Ilevenue from sale of land without any significant development is recognised when

the agreement to sell is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and

rewards of ownership and possession is handed over to the buyer.

iii) Any expected loss on real estate projects or construction contracts is recognised as

an expense when it is probable that the total cost will exceed the total revenue.

iv) lthe revenue on account of interest on delayed payment by customers and

expenditure on account of compensation / penalty for project delays are accounted

for at the time of acceptance f settlement with the customers due to uncertainties

with regard to determination of amount receivable / payable

v) Income from interest is accounted for on time proportion basis taking into account

the amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

Eorrowiry_Costs:
Borrowing costs include interest and amortisation of ancillary costs incurred. Costs in

connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the

acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the

tenrrre of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets,

pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction /
development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are

add.ed to the cost of the assets.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit

u11d. Lo5 during extended periods when active development activity of the qualifying

asset is interrupted.

Cost of Revenue:

i) Cost of constructed properties, includes cost of land (including cost of development

rights/land under agreements to purchase), estimated internal development costs,

external developm"r,t.hurg"s, borowing costs, overheads, construction costs and

development/construction materials, which is charged to the statement of profit

and loss based on the revenue recognised as per Para E above, in consonance with

the concept of matching costs and revenue. Final adjustment is made uPon

completion of the specific project.

ii) Cost of land and plots includes land (including development rights) acquisition

cost, estimated internal development costs and external development charges,

which is charged to the statement of profit and loss based on the percentage of

G.

tand/plotted area in respect of which revenue is recognised as per Para E above to



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the ended 31"t March,2019

the saleable total land/plotted area of the scheme, in consonance with the concept

of matching cost and revenue. Final adjustnent is made uPon completion of the

specific project.

iii) Cost of development rights includes proportionate development rights cost

borrowing costs and other related cost.

H. Investments:
Invesbnents are classified as current or non-current, depending upon the intention of

the management when it is made. Inveshents that are readily realisable and intended

to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments' All other

inveshents are classified as non-current invesbrrents.

Trade invesffirents are the inveshnents made for or to enhance the Company's

business interest.

Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value determined on an

individual investment basis. Non-current investments are stated at cost and provision

for diminution in their value, other than tempordtft is made in the Il:ld AS furancial

statements.

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely

approximate the rate at the date of the transaction'

Foreign currency monetary items of the Company, outstanding at the balance sheet

d.ate ire restated at the year-end rates. Non-monetary items of the Company which are

carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the

transactions.

Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of foreign currency monetary

assets urra UuUitities of the Company are recognised as income or exPense in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Taxation:

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as

determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the

Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the

taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable

of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax

rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are

I.

recognised for timing differences of iteq:_other than unabsorbed depreciation and
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carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient

future taxable income *itt b" available against which these can be realised. However,

if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets

are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidenc_" thul

there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred

tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the

same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set

off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisabitity.

ldinimum etternate fax
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives

futu.re economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is

considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay

normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet

when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the

Connpany.

K. Emplovee Benefits:

The Company provides following post-employment plans:

(u) Defined benefit plans such a gratuity and

(bi Defined contribution plans such as Provident fund and Superannuation fund

a) !)efined-benefit Plan:
nre [abiliry ot urr"t tecognised in the ba]ance sheet in respect of defined benefit

gratulty plan is the present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the

ieporting period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is

calculated annual$ by actuaries through actuarial valuation using the projected unit

credit method.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation

as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

(a) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and

losses on curtailment and non-routine settlements; and

(b) Net interest exPense or income

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of

fte defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in

employee benefit expenses in the statement of the profit & loss.

lRe-measurement comprising of actuarial gains and losses arising from

(a) Re-measurement of Actuariat(gains)/ losses

(b) Retum on plan assets, excluding amount recognized in effect of asset ceiling

(.j n"--"asurement arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling

are recognised in the period in which they occur direct$ in Ottrer comprehensive

income. Re-measurement are not ified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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Ind AS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation to various assumptions

including futuie pay rises, inflation and discount rates and employee and Pensioner

demogriphics. Tire. Company determines the assumptions in conjunction with its

actuaries, and believ", th"r" assumptions to be in line with best practice, but the

application of different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts

reflected in the income statemen! other comprehensive income and balance sheet.

There may be also interdependency between some of the assumptions.

b) Defined-contribution Plan:

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company Pays pre-defined

amorrnts to separate funds and does not have any legal or informal obligation to p1y

additional r*r. Defined Contribution plan comprise of contributions to the

employees' provident fund with the govemment, superannuation fund and certain

staL plans tite nmptoyees' State Insurance and Employees' Pension Scheme. The

Company's payments to the defined contribution plans are recognised as exPenses

during tire period in which the employees perform the services that the payment

covers.

c) Other employee benefits:

1u1 Co-p"nsated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months

after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services

are recognised as a liability at the present value of the obligation as at the

Balance sheet date determined based on iul actuarial valuation'

(b) Undiscounted amount of short-term emplovee benefits expected to be paid in

exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the

period when the employee renders the related services'

L. Leases:

A lease is classified. at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease' Leases_

under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks ancl rewards of

ownership are classified as iirrarrce leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized

at f1,- rrai.re or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the

lease, whichevei is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges

and reduction of the lease liabilify so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the

remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finar:.ce costs j:r

the statement of profit and loss

Other leases are treated as operating leases, rvith payments are recognised as expense

in the Statement of Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term'

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence

that a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such

indication exists, the Compan-y estimates the amount of impailrnent loss. For the

M.

punpose of assessing imPairment, identifiable grouP of assets that
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N.

generates cash inflows from continuing use that are_largely independent of the cash

i1flo*, from other assets or groups of issets is considered as a cash generating unit. If

any such indication exists, in estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual

asselt/cash generating unit is made'

An impainrrent loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount

and recoverable amount. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an

allor,vance account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects

of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of

impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to

an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously

recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of

pait,events and it is probable that an oufflow of resources will be required to sebtle the

Lbggation in respecf of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding

emp"loyee benefils) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based

on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These

are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best

estirnates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not

recognised in the Ind AS financial statements.

@
Finemcial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially

measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the

acqr4isition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial

ur*tt and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or

deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or

financial liability.
i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fail value through other comprehensive income

if these financial assets are held within a business whose objectirre is achieved by

both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the

contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other cornprehensive income

on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly athibutable to the acquisition

of financial issets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

o.
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P.

iii) De-recognition of financial asset

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to $e
cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the

transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109'

it) Financialliabilities
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognirion, as financial liabilities at

fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as payables, as

appropriate. The bo*purry's financial liabilities include trade and other payables,

loins and borrowings including bank overdrafts. The subsequent measurement

of financial liabilities depends on their classification, which is described below'

v) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities

held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial r-ecognition as at

fair value thro"ugh profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for

trading if they ut" irr.rrtt"d for the PurPose of repurchasing in the near term'

vi) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities are subsequent$ carried at amortized cost using the effective

interest (EIR') method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the

liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is caliulated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR

amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequent$ measured at amortized

cost using EIR method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year

from the balance sheet d.ate, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to

the short maturity of these instruments.

vii) De-recognition of financial liability
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under 

_the 
liability is

discharged o, .urr"Lll"d or expires. When an existing financial liabiliry is replaced-

by ar-rotI-,e, from the same lender on substantial$ different terms, or the terms of

an existing liability ar.e substantially modified, such an exchange or modification

is treated is the derecogniti recognibion of a new

liability. The difference in is recognized in the

statement of Profit or loss.

Earnings per Share:

Basic eirningr p"t rt"rure is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

attributable [o equity shareholders by the weighted-average number of equity sharcs

outstanding during the periocl. The weighted-average numbers of equity shares

outstandin[ auring th" p"tiod are adjusted for events inctuding a bonus issue, bonus

element in1 rightJ issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split

(consolidation of shares).
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a. eastunting for loint Ven

i) loinUy Contronea Operatioru:
'lhe Company's share of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are included in

the Ind AS financial statements as revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities

respectively.

ii) Tointlv Controlled Entities:
t-- -

'llhe Company's investment in jointly controlled entities is reflected as investmCnt

and accounted for in accordance with the Company's accounting poliry of

investments (see Note I above).

R. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a

liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another

valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, ttre Company

takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants

wouLld take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the

measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purPoses in these

financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that

are within the scope of Ind A517, and measurements that have some similarities to fair

valuLe but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in

Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting pu{poses, fair value measurements are categorised

into Level !, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level L inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

- I-evel2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level l, that are

clbservable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirect$; and

- Level3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

S. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents include cash and Cheque in hand, bank balances, demand

deposits with banks and other short-term highly liquid inveshments that are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash & which are subject to an insignificant risk of

chamges in value where original maturity is three monttrs or less.

T. Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, rvhereby profit / (loss) before

extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash

nahrre and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The

cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are

seg:regated based on the available i
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W.

V. Operating Se8:nent

Operatin[ segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting

provided to Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM)'

The Company has identified its Managing Director as CODM which assesses ttre

opera6onil performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions.

contracts with customers

The Compurry titt Vut.t 3L, 2018 recognised project revenue in accordance with the

Guidance Note on "Accounting for Reat Estate Transactions (for entities to whom Ind

AS is applicable)" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

("IC]AI").

Ind AS L15 was issued on March 28, 20L8 and supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction

Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue alongwith Guidance Note on "Accounting for Real

Estate Transactions" and it applies, with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from

contracts with its customers. ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for

revenue arising from contracts with customers and tequires that revenue be recognised

at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in

exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

Ther Company adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective method of

adoption with the date of initial application of April 1, 2018. Under this method, the

standard can be applied either to all contracts at the date of initial application or only

to contracts that aie not completed at this date. The comPany elected to apply the

standard. to all contracts that are not completed as at April'l',2018.

The aP date of initial

app th gs' Therefore'

the ot under Ind AS

11 and Ind AS 18 and the requirement of Guidance Note as mentioned above referred

to as previous Ind AS'

The Company did not have any adjustments to retained earnings as at April L,2018

an6 also there were no impact on recognition and measurement of revenue on

adoption of Ind AS 1L5'

X. RECENTACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ind AS 115, Leases

OnL March g0,20Ig, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Leases' Ind

AS 116 will replace the existing i"ur", Standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and related

Interpretatiorr. 
^Th" 

Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,

prurulrrtution and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and

the lessor. Ind AS 115 introduces accounting model and requires a
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lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve

months, unleis the underlyittg asset is of low value' Currently, operating lease

expenses are chargecl to the stitement of Profit & Loss' The Standard also contains

enhanced disclosure requilements for lessees. Ind AS 116 substantially carries

forward the lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17'

The effective date for adoptiit oi Lna AS 116 is annual periods beginning on or after

April 1,2O7g. The standard permits two possible methods of transition:

. iull retrospective - Retroipectively to each prior period presented applying Ind AS

8 Accounting Poli.i"t, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

. Modified retrospective --Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of initially

applying the Standard recognized at the date of initial application

Under modified retrospective approach, the lessee records the lease liability as the

present value of the 
^remaining 

lease payments, discounted at the incremcntal

borrowing rate and the right of use asset either as:

. Its carrlring amount as if the standard had been applied since the connmencement

date, but discounted at lessee's incremental bon'owing rate at the date of initial

application or
. An amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or

accrued lease payments related to that lease recognized under Ind AS 17 immediately

before the date of initial application.

Certain practical expedients are available under both the methods'

The Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone

financial statements. Hence, the effeit due to this amendment would be insignificant

in flhe financial statements.

Annendment to Ind AS L2 - Income taxes

On March g0,2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance

in Ind AS12,'Income Taxei', in connection with accounting for dividend distribution

taxes.

The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences ot

dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where

the entity originally recognised those past h'ansactions or events'

Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or

after April 1,,2}lg.the Co*pany is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment

on the standalone financial statements'

Ind AS !2 - "l'Ircome taxes" - Appendix C - Uncertaintl' ovcr income tax treatments

On March g0,21lg,Ministry of Clorporate Affairs has notified Ind AS72 Appendix C,

Uncertainty over Income Tix Treatments which is to be applied while performing the

determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax

credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind

AS 12. According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probabilify of the

relevant tax authority aciepting each tax treatment, or grouP of tax treatments, that

the companies have used or plan to use in their income tax filing which has to be
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considered to compute the most likely amount or the exPected value- of the tax

treatrnent when aetermining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses,

unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition - i) Full retrospective

approach - Unier this approlch, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each

piiot t"porting period piesented in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies,

bnut g"r in Actounting Estimates and Errors, without using hindsight and ii)

Retroipectively with cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized by

adjusting equrty on initial application, without adjusting comparatives.

The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C is annual periods beginning

on or after April 1,2019. The Company will adopt the standard on April l,20L9.The

Company is turrently evaluating the effect of this amendrnent on the standalone

finaniial statements. the effect due to this amendment would be insignificant in the

financial statements.



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED

CIN: U70102TG2005PTC049552

(t in lakhe, unless as otherwiFe strteal)

lJrt.L5
42.13

1,153.28

365.31

249.16

r270.43

265.r3

198.48

463.67

268.93

178.07

554.53

30.39

17.46

{it.85

12.06

59.91

9.M

7.29

16.32

77.66

2t.99

51.38

61.:!6

51.38

27.28

72.28

st.56

40.85

73.72

14.30

28.01

18.74

46.75

5.58

7.65

1324

11.48

24.72

4.28

8.64

rL93

22.54

35.47

1.55

3.67

5.29

11.45

16.67

976.24

1.74

91.7.98

284.63

249.76

953.46

227.58

762.56

384.14

210.18

178.01

416.32

6.77

6.11

8.06

14.\7

.t ,a

7.42

3.Tr

t),

5.93

as at April 1, 2017

Balance as at Match 31,201E

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at March 31,2019

depreciation as at April

Accumulated depteciation as at March

Depreciation charge for the Year

Disposals

Accumulated depreciation as at March

31,2019

79.03

79.03

20.27

99.30

3.80

3.51

7.41

14.55

22.06

* Refer Note 15 and Note 19 for details of Property, Plant and Equipment Pledged as security

Balance as al April I,
-Additions (subsequent exPmditure)

-Capitalised during the Year

Balance as at March 31, 2018

(subsequent expenditure)

as at March 31,2019
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Note 4 - Non-Current Assets - Financial Assets - Investments

*Plots admeasuring7,957 sq.yards costing Rs. 79.45 I

#Refer Note 16 and Note 19 for details of inventories

yet to be re

as security.

Unquoted

Investments carried at cost

Inlqintjlentulcsl
MRKR -Aliens

MWS-Aliens
PLR - Aliens

Progressive - Aliens

kss : Provision for diminution in the value of Inveshents

0.37

0.40

0.35

0.25

(1.37)

0.37

0.40

0.35

0.25

Total
* Refer Note 31(1,0)

Note 5 - Non-Curent Assets - Financial Assets - Loans and Advances

Unsecured considered good

(a)@tr-Desdts
Rental Deposits

Other Deposits

p) JDA Deposits / Advances paid to Iand Owners*

31.43

43.78

7,602.M

3r.43

47.81,

7,594.t3

Total

*Refer Note 31(2)

Note 6 - Non-Cur:rent Assets - Financial Assets - Other Financial Assets

Unsecured considered good

(a) Margin Money Deposit with a Bank (Refer Note 10)

(b) Iiixed Deposit with a Bank (Refer Note 10)

22.92

32.U

20.62

31.09

Total

Note 7 - Non-Current Assets - Other Non-Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 5M.85 504.85

Total

Note 8 - Cunent Assets - Inventories#
(Valued at lower of cost and Net Realisable Value)

(a) Corutruc tion Materials

(b) Larrd and ConsEuction Work-in-Progress

(c) Plots*

188.38

9,032.23

79.45

176.63

9,633.64

260.00

Total

*Plots admeasuring 1,957 sq. yards costing Rs. 79.45 lakhs are yet to be registered in the name
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R in lakhs, unles as othenuise stated)

Note 9 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Trade Receivablee considered

Trade receivablee outstanding exceeiling six nonthe fromthe due date

Related Parties'

Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

Others

Trade Receivables - Others

Related Parties*

Others

113.95

tl13.951

210.04

(113.95

80.64

95.00

1"534.45

96.09

92.77

t,499.08

Total

,Refer Note 31(10)

HRefer Note 16 and Note 19 for details of trade rcceivables pledged as security

Note 10 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents

(a) Cash on Hand

(b) Balarces with Banks

- in Current Accoults

1.98

20t.77

1.10

7,573.33

TotaI

Note 11 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash

Equivalents

(a) Margin Money Deposit with original maturity of more than 12 nontlu

(b) Fixed Deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months

Less: Shown under Note 6 - Other Non - Financial Assets

t2.92

32.34

20.62

31.09

55.25

55.26

5r.77

J7./ t

Total

\ote 12 - Current Assets - Financial Assets - Loans

Unsecured, considered good

Advances paid for purchase of Land

- Due from Bodies Corporate

Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

154.95

939;,40

le27.r2l

215.55

939.40

(e27.12)

Total

"Refer Note 31(10)

\ote 13 - Current Assets - Other Current Assets

Advance Income Tax and TDS Receivable

Balance u'ith Sales Tax Authorities

Balance with Service Tax Authorities

Advances to Suppliers

Contract Assets - Revenue in excess of Billing*

Prepaid Expenses

9,4L

257

20.00

20.93

658.58

4.76

7.04

2.57

20.00

bJ.CJ

7.44

Total

*Refer Note 31(3)



ALIENS D]EVELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED
CIN: U7010 2TG2005PaICO49552

Notes to the Ind AS Financid Statements

(( in lakhs, unless as othensise stated)

Note 14 -

The Company has only one class of equity sha-res having par value of < 10, of equity shares to only one vote per
In the event of [quadation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entit]ed to receive the remaining assets o( the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.

(A) The rec,onciliation of the number of shares outstandi is set out below:

As per records of the Company, including its Register of Shareholders/Menbers and other declaratioru received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

(C) Aggregate no. of bonus shares issued and shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years i1x1mediately

preceedLing the reporting date - Nil

,dlthorised
Equity Shares of { 10 each

Isued,Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of { 10 each fully paid up

Shares at the begiming of the year

Add: Sha:res issued during the year

Shares outstandinc at the end of the

The details of shareholders hold



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED

CIN: U701 02TG2005PTCM9552

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements

(( in lakhs, unless as otherwise stated)

Notc 15 - - Other

Other Comrrrehensive Income

As per Last Balance Stteet

Add: Other Compreheruive Income during the year (Net of Tax)

1.00

3.36

(3.81

i1.81

Sub-Total (a) 4.35 100

Belebea-Eal:rdr'8c
As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the currmt year

(28,823.70"

t997.17',

(22,2873n

(5,536.33)

Sub-Total (b) (29,874.87', (28,823.70)

Total

Note 16 'Non-Current Liabilities - Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

Ecc'lld
750,14% Senior-secured, Listed, Non-convertible, Redeemable Debentures of Rs. 10

lakhs eadr
(Rate of interest22%p.a' (Previous Year 22%p.a.); repayable inhallyearly

instahrents starting from 1st Apfl,20L9)
(Debentures are secured by hypothecation of all movable and immovable properties

and assebs of the Company, present and future induding movable plant and

machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furnitures, fixtures, vehicles,

inventories and project receivables. It is further secured by personal guarantee of all

the Directors of the Company.)

fu: Purchase Loans from:

-Bariks

Others

(Rate of interest ranging berw een][%p.a. to 17% p.a., Previous Year 1 A%p.a. to 77o/'

P.a.)

ftIire Purchase l,oans are secured by hypothecation of respectivc assets purdrased

thereagainst and are originally repayable in monttrly irutallments ranging betrveen

17-61 months.)

Less : Current Mahrrities of Long Term Debts (Refer Note 21)

Overdue Hire Purchase Loars (ReIer Note 21)

45.57

7F00.00 7,500.00

8.15

73.80

7,54557

13.93

1.85

7,551..97

27.74

9-49

Total

Particulars
Outstanding Dues as at 31st

March,2019
Period of Default

Principal Intereet

Mahindra and Mahindra Lisrited - I 0.74 1-1,825 days

Mahindra and Mahindra Limited - II 0.58 1-2068 davs



C in l.kh6, ules c otheMire d.ted)

- Non-C\ma Li.bilides - FhNirl Li.btlldes

Du6 payable to sstoreF on cecellation of flats 7,434.&

fotd

{otc 18. Non-Curen! Liabilities - Pmvisioro

Provision for CBhrity 8,72 27n

Tot l
Refq Note 31(11)

{ote 19 - CuEenl Liabilities - Finmciel Liebilitiee -

Cash Crcdit Facility from a Bank

(Rate of lntsBt rilging betws 14.20% p.a to 18.70f p.a; Pmios Yeil 12.,10% p.a

to 16.1()% p a)

(Working capital loe avai.led fpn a Bmk is smfed by a fi6l charge,by way o!
hypoth(ation on qtire stmk of invotory, rueivabl6 ild oths chargeableolMi
assets of thecoDltry, both pmt md futue It is fufths guariltsl pssonally
by aI tlte DiEtors of the Compmy ad also by the corporate guarilte ot bodi6
corporate.)

(a) TemOverdraft Facility from a Bank

(Rate of hteGt rangingbetws 14,50X p a to 15 50% p a; Psious Year 15.SOi p.a to

16.50% p.a).

(b) Loils from Related Parti6'
- ftom Dirstor (lnts6t fre)

626.M

r7.87

7.71

638.93

77.a7

778.3'l

Total
'ReIs Note 31(10)

Note 20 - CuEent Li.bilities - Findci.l Li.bititieb - Tnde I

(i) Total outstandirg dus of micro oterprisG ed srull dlerpriss
(ii) Total outstmding dus of creditors other than micro qterprisg ild

sMll otercrisg ,117,73 2,975.29

Td.l

Vole 2l - Cu@nl Liabilities - Financial Lirbilitie6 - Oths Finan.iel Liabilirips

(a) Curot Matuiti6 of LongTem Debb (Refs Nobe 15)

Hire Purchase Loms

(b) Overdue Hire Purchare Los (Rder Note 16)

(c) InteGt accroed ild due
(d) InbEt accrued but not due
(e) DUB payableto flFtomeE on cilcellation of flats
(0 Statutory Payabl6

13.93

1.85

10.59

1,668.08

12,24533

2.670.4

27.71

9.49

6 8lt

76.27

1r,993.17

2,557.8

Tot.l

{ote 22 - Curert Li.bilities - Orher Cmnt LiabiliripF

Advilc6 reeived from oslohers towards sate ol flats / plots

Conbact Liability - Advanc6 fromCustomds 16,69,52

21,m3.46

Tofrl

'R€fe! Note 31(3)

{ote 23 - Cuenl Liabilities - Prcvl

Cratuity

OtheE

Provision forTaxation

051

30.71

051

122.67

Total
rNote3l(ll) z^-



AI,JENS DEVELOPERS PRWATE I,IMITED
CIN: U701 02TG2006PTC049552

S ln lakhe, unleee ae othemice atated)

Note 2l - Revenue from

Sale of Products.

Rryenue from l:nd, Plots md Costructed Pronerties

'-'-,795.59
3,776.30

Totd
'Refer Note 31(3)

{ote5-Otherlncome

Interest from:

- Deposits

- Income Tax Refud
Interest on Compoud Finucial Instruments (JDA Deposits)

Frofit on Sale of Property, Plant md Equipment (Net)

Irsumce Clain Received

Discomt Rmeived

zl.B

57.59

9.36

0.53

4.73

0.05

50.34

0.45

Total

\,lote 26 - Cost of llnd, Plot6 md Construction honerties

Opening Stock of Lan4 Plots and Construction Work-in-Progress
Add:Expenses inued duing the yea*:

Purchase of Lmd
Construction and Developmmt Cost

Overheads Allocated

Less:

Scap Sals

Closing Stock of Ia4 Plots md Construction Work-in-hogres

r0,mo.25

t;t68.97

t2r7.r9
3J09.58

14.08

9Jm.06

13,630.54

624.U

545.55

584.U

10,010.26

Total
,Refer Note 31(15)

tlote ? - Employee Benefits ExDeroe

Saluies, Wages md Bonus

Contribution to Itovident md Other Funds

Workmen & Stafl Welfare Experoes

Less: Allmated to Cost of lfrd, Plot and Construction ProDerties

1217.88

73.97

747.92

&5.73

38.79

uR t4

7432-87

6n32
n2.77
30|1.28

Total



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRWATE I MITED
CIN: LJ70r 02TG2006PTC049552

( in lakhs, unless a6 otheilise 6tated)

Note

*Refer Note 31(9)

2A-

Intere6t ExDffies on :

Working Capital Loan

Hire lrruchase Lom
Iate Payment o( Statutory Dues

Dues payable to the c$tomers on cmcellation of Ilats
Debentures

Other Borowing Costs

Sub-total
Les: Allocated to Cost of [jmd, Plors md Construction ttoperties

705.97

70.97

85.55

546.29

1_650.m

113.39

24.73

434.98

60.89

18.08

4398.79

5.77

672.07

13.84

244J4.50

1,758.10

685.97

Total

Note 29 - Deprcciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Less: Allocated to Cost oI [md,. Plots and Construction ltoperties
258.93

2$.37

198.48

Total

Vote 30 - Other EaDeses

Advertisenmt md Buiness Promotion Experoes

Compruation paid to CEtomssr
Domtion

Professional and Corcultancy Fees

Power & Fuel

Rate6 md Taxes

Imumce
Pamt to auditors:

- for Statutory Audit
- for Taa tion Matters

Office Maintemce Expuses

Repairs md Maintmilce:
- Othss

Rqt
Travelling md Conveyance Experees

Sundry Balances Writtm off (Net)

Provision lot Bad md Doubtful Debts

Itovision for Diminution in the value of Investments

N{iscellaneow Experues

Less: Allocated to Cost of [nd, Plots md Construction

M.97
7247.29

0.1E

539.4

64.4

I25.TI

1.20

14.00

3.m
g.n

L6.49

49.35

721.76

8.28

1.37

90.96

66.70

7,20.75

0.82

787.93

95.41

774.30

12.00

3.00

23.10

25.73

31.31

66.74

135.40

r,730.66

79.88

2,6t6.59

675.80

3,280.t9

280.76

Total



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRWATE LIMITED

Note 31 - Other Notee

1 Co Commitnents (to the extent not provided for):
al

i) Civil / aiminal suits filed by certain buyers of the apartrnents before various judicial forums for specific
perforurance(s) / forgery, financial impact whereof is preseitly not ascertainable.

ii) Disputed VAT matters - t 393.10 lakhs (previous year _ ? 393.i0 lakhs)
iii) Bank Guarantee given for r€vcL-BBIpL ry - < n.s4r6khs (previous iear t z.54lakhs)iv) Arbitration case filed by certain landlords for specific performance of buyback clause of Joint Development

Agreement - Nil (trrevious year - { 1982.14Iacs). o,io Refei Note g1(2)G);;.

b) Commitments (to the extent not provided for):
Estimated am
2.00 lacs) _ Rs. 

g to be executed on caPital account and not provided for (net of advmces of Rs.

2 a) The Company has entered into
development. Under the aEreeme

land at the tiure of signing of the
ln
of
78 

ac 4_-__j-r . . disdosed in ,,Note 
5 _ Loans md Advmces,, fomingpart of the audited Ind AS financiar statements for the ye ded 31st March, 2019,

b) Furthea the Compmy hm also paid a sum of ? 1,259.49 lakhs (Previom yea { 1,164.22 lakhs) upro 31st Marc[ 2019 to
disdosed in "Note 5 - Loans and Advances,' forzring part of the audited
31st March,2019. The said sum is going to be adyusted / refunded to the
area to tJre land owners.

c) In consequence of tlre
randrords for enhanced 

to the cases by certain

with the dissenting lan 
ments' during the year'

rakhs tosuch feero .*r:;LT::hlT:l;
with registrati mc h
the audited In bitrati 

Inventories" forming Pnt of

of joint Development Agreement stands settled. 
orrau ords towards buyback clawe

3 Disclosure under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contract with Customers
a) ConhactBalances

(i) The table that provides information about receivables, contract assets and conEact liabilities lrom contract with
customers is as follows:

, r[f ril tfl ]IllM

in the conhact assets balances the is as follows:

+includes revenue in excess of bjllint as on April 1, 201g

contract liabili ties balances

*includes billing in excess of revenue recognised and advances hom 
"*to^"r, 

* or., Apriffi



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Ind AS financial statenente for the vear ended 31et March, Zr19

b) Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation

The aggregate amount of transaction price of the remaining performance obligations as at 31st March, 2019 is (
414,919.88 lakhs. The same is expected to be rmognised within 1 to 4 yeas.

4 AII loans md guilantees given ro disclosed in the respective notes are prowided for buines purposes.

In terms of Indian Accounting Standard - 108, the Company operates only in one business segment i.e., real estate

development and has its proiects / asseu located ir India.

Various statutory records/ procedures are required to be maintained / compiled with under various sections oI Conpanies

Act, 2013 and allied fiscal laws are in the process of courpletion/ compliance. This, however, does not have any material

financial impact on profit/(loss) for the year.

The Company has not complied with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disdosure

Requirements) Regulations,2015 in m nudr as the Company has delaulted in submission of its financial results for the half

year ended September, 2018 and for the year ended Madr, 2019 as per tlre timelines prescribed by the regulations. Further,

as required by the regulations, tlre Company has not appointed a Compliance Officer so far.

The Mmagement is in the process o( reguluising/complying with the same by taking appropriate meroures in this matter.

Balances in certain accounts of Customers/Vendors are subject to reconciliation/confinrration and consequent adjustments,

iI any. The management does not expect any materid dilference affecting the current year's financial statements on such

reconciliations / adjustrnents.

Based on the the orders passed by various judicial forums in respect of the cases filed by various customers, the Company

has provided (or a sum of Rs. 919,18 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 283.21 lakhs) towards Interest and compensation payable to

customers during the year ended 31st March, 2019.

Related ParB Disdosures

Disclosures in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ittd AS) - 24 'Related Party Disclosures'. as specified under Section

133 of the Act, Companies 2013, read with Rule T of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2O74 (as amended):

A. List of related parties:

(As identified by the management, and relied upon by the auditors)

i) MP:

Mr. Hari Challa - Managing Director and Sigrr.ificant Shareholder

Mr. Venkat Prasanna Challa - Director and Significant Shareholder

ii)
Aliens Infratech Private Limited

Aliens Group Infra Private Limited

Focusfrane Luxury Living Private Limited

iii) Ioint Ventures:

MWS AliensfV

MRKR AliensfV

ltogressive Aliens fV
PLR Aliens fV

10

During the year, the following transactions were caried out with related parties:



ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

2

Aliens croup Infra Private Limited

927.72)
.YrrYrrursrbtv

(66.69
vu(KI( Alrens J V

(79.27,
-rogresslve lulens I V

(27.99\
3

MWS Aliens JV
0.40

G)Lvlrw\ 
^usrrs J v

o,37

(-)
I rvErEJDrvc Aucs J 

y
0.25

.-6 AUenS J V
0s5

(-)

4 J+qelgred_toAnsjrvetr
AIiero Croup hfra Private Limited

(8.00)
J !es!Llsg_l!rel.l-gg4!g_!g!

82-20

t-,
v enKat .t-rasanna Challa

88.40

6 qlrstsrcC-leluegldfu-
rnfratecn Fnvate Lrmited 95.09

(-)
7 ,W

I-tvate Lmfted 95 00

c)

Sr. No. Particulars
KMP and

Relative of
KMP

Enterprises

owned/
conlrolled by
KMP or their

rel atives

foint
Ventures

1 - Investments:
MVVS Aliensry

0.40

(o 40
MRKR Aliens IV

0.37

(0.37
ruKrEsrvg rueN I v

0.25

(025
PLR AliensJV

0.35

(0.35

,
ts - Investmentsi

lovision for diminution in the value of InviitnEnE
7.37

(-)

3

vrv vb furens I V
66.69

(66.69
N

19,27

ft927



ALIENS DE"VELOPERS PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for tlre vea ended 31st March, 2019

'ogressrve Alrens J v 27.99

12/.t9"

Aliens Inlratech Private Limited
(96

4 {dte 9 - Crrrenl A.sF*s - Finrn.irl AsaFts - 'frrde Reaeivrhlea:

Provision for Bad and doubfful debts 113.95

(113.91

Aliens Infratech Private Limited 95.00

(-)

5

Aliens Group Infra Private Limited 927.12

(927.72)

Focusframe Luxury Uving ltivate Limited tz29
(72.2E,

6 )te lz - current Assels - frnancral Assels - Loans:

*ovision lor Had and doubttul deffi
927.72]

Hari Chaila 7.7r

(89.91

Venkat Prasama Challa

(88.40

8 Guarantee given bv:

Hari Challa

Venkat Prasma Challa

3 V R Choudhary

| 

(8138e3

tliens Ace kivate t,imited

(638.e3)

qlens Smart Citv Irrivate Limited

tiens Aerocitv Private Limited

Notes:

11

a) No mout pertaining to related parties have been witten off / be.ck / provided for duing tfie year ended 31st Mach,

2019, except what is stated above.

b) Figures in brackehs represent tJrose of the previous year.

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19, actuarial valuation based on projected unit credit method as on 31st

March, 2019 has been carried out in respect of the aJoresaid defined benefit plar of Gratuity, the details thereon is given

below:

in lak

Particulars 2U8-19 2m7-r8

Components of Employer expense

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected retum on plan assets

Actuarial Losses / (Gains)

Total emense / (incone) recoqnised in Statement of Profit and Loss

J.JJ

l.7l

(3.36)

3.70

4.86

1.50

(4.8r

1.55

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year

Opening Fair value of Plan Assets

Expected retum on plan assets

Actuarial Gains / (l,osses)

Contributions by Employer

Benefits paid

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) during the year

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year

lnterest Cost

21.92

l.7r
20,37

1.50



Itl

5.35

3.36,

4,86

,1tt,

2r,92

25.62

8.52
21,92

n.92
t-)iscourt Rate

Expected return on plan assels 7.55Vr

OVt

/LOOoA

58Yem

7.82o/r

tVt

4-00y4

5E Years

,qrtrr ril ril ltlllll I

The Company h
Enterprises Act, ding their status under the Micro, small and Medium
paid/payable as unts unpaid as at the yeil-end together with interest

13 imsen

the Co

which

silne.

t4

15 Cost of Land' Plots and Constructiotr Roperties is net of-a sum of Rs. 1926.91 lakhs (Revious year Rs. 3,527.31 lakhs)representing reduction in the rever of inveniory due to handing ov", p"r";;i; .;;;n flat buyers.

t6

dby
Act,

is in

tt (") 

ffi :ffii$tJ::"fi::'f;1"jt":t"il,: :Tff:l:Pt^) 
in respect or uaabsorbed depreciation, carried rorward rosses

::ertamty 
supported by convincing evidence *r, *,rrt}Ifl"illl1t1 

tl 
I trudent.basis, ,rt*" u"i"g ;p'i"*r""bl"

(b)

;i;; #i"#dlDy 
conuncrng evidence that suJficient future taxable ttr"o*" -iri rr available against

ntof:

such

inl,"rs

- Total

2mv2079 |I7-2mE

714.97

6,499.24

7,739.66

6,372.25

904'42

172.79

7,753.87 7.329.46
Fair Value Measurements

tn

31 tMach,
2078

IDADeposis e
457.50 399.9r

es is included at the amount at which the inso
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. l

ument could be

here have been

anged in
Eansfers
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ALIENS DEVELOPERS PRryATE LIMITED
Nqtes to the Ind AS finandrr .r-u_-_. : _for

rl'e company monitors capital usinS the curent ratio, current assets less current liabilities as below:

particulars ln
As at 31st

Much,20t9
As at 31st

Mach,2018
14100.38 19.59454
34450.51 41,508.25
(24rs0r4iT-u;?;;

ent assessed that the carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, inveshrents, loars, bade
owings and other financial *t"" *Jt*ruues approximate their fair J.re" t"rguty due to the srrort-term

fair values:

e annuity model. These_assets at fair value at incepuonAt inception date, th: Company .."og.-o";'o;iur"r""
recognisedovertheperiodofdeposits. Subsequent to inioar recotnition, interest income 6

19 Caoital Managenent

shareholder value. It

, isue/ buyback 
"r1"""'::'"f,H[T l"li]Ii"f;in Iight of changes rn economic conditions and the

In. order to achieve the objective of
mrrrgs, alnrs to ensue that it meets

,o 

*o 
"ttuot"t 

*ere made in the o[ectives, policies or processes for managing capital duing the curent md previous year.

marn pu4)ose of these financial liabilit r payables. The
include loans, rade, other receivables a financial assets

The Company is exposed to market
managem

and proce

and risk o
appropriate skills, experience ard s
speculative instruments.

i) Market Risk

l1:ilTllif,f;"Te'risk 

that the fair value of tuture cash flows of a financial instrument wiil fluctuate because of changes

Xl}]|"Tti"tprises 
two types oI risk interest rate risk ancl orhe'price rislg such as equrty price risk and commodirv,/

relate to the position as at March 31, 201
that the amourt of net debt and the ratio
of movements in market variables on the

ty of the
financial anges in respective market risks. This is
risk is th arch 31,2019.

Interest rate. The entity's exposure I ure will fluc hanges in
activities (when receivables or pay. aFs Prim€ri operating
payables. r-J- :s) and the u"bt", o,
The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities/ real tingongoing development of reat estate. Th" C"-p*;l;anagement has dev ctedshategy regarding commodity/ real estate pJ"-;"k uoa iL 

^itgutio.lfn" i subjvariablet which are expected [o vary in fne nlti*r" f"rr"'iog market conditions.



ii)

31-q: .?ryrloPERs PRrvArE LrMrrED
ryoteE to the Ind AS finanri.r

ii) LiquidityRisk

,r ,, rr | ilil ll ilil] lllllll rtl

for the

SiSnatures to Notes '1'to ,31,

For and on behalf of the

Venkat

-

the sensitivity to a rea
ontheenury'sproo,*i-tI^ll{ o,t*ible-change in intercst rates, with ail other)re tax is due to changes in the fair value 

"i 
,"*.ilr. #"ij

(IeditRisk 

-

:l.,:11t,,1y 
is, the risk of loss that may arjse on oubtandi

ll**::Il" Compa.y's exposue to credit risk aises.:,:#*Y-':11"1o. if a. counterparty defaurt on its;15:T:' l* Compa.y's e"posue to credit risk aises mhg 
linancial instrumenb if a

lm:f":.-:^",: _- 

- 
:" 

o cxposue to credit risk aises -a'"'ry r'.^ 
"J;;:t;:ri:i;il.,:Til""tT];:l;:other financial assets like se.rrnh, d6_^-:1- ! r 

revenue and other

banks and hence eposits are rnostly with employees, gove'unent bodies and
banks and hence, deposits are rnostly with employees, gov

nancial assets
ouvstrunenr Dodres and
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